
 
 February 21, 2024 
 
 
 

Ashley M. Berger 
Attorneys at Rich May 
176 Federal Street 
Boston, MA  02110 

 
Re:  DA 24-031, New England Power Company, New England Electric Transmission 

Corporation, and New England Hydro-Transmission Corporation 
Extension of Mutual Assistance 
Affiliate Agreement(s) 

 
Dear Ms. Berger: 
 
This letter acknowledges the initial filing in the above-captioned docket. Pursuant to RSA 
366:3 and RSA 366:5, as amended, however, public utilities are required to file affiliate 
agreements with the New Hampshire Department of Energy (DOE), which is authorized to 
investigate such contracts. Accordingly, the Commission is transferring this matter to the 
DOE, and the docket will be administratively closed. 
 
 Sincerely,      
  

 

  

      _________________________ 
Daniel C. Goldner 
Presiding Officer 
Chairman 

 

 
cc: Service List (Electronically) 
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